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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR _
' _ , ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL:CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE -
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) : i

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUL '4 i 2012 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: - z - 3
That ALVIN DWAYNE ARNOLD did in Greénville Coiihty, bétween December, 2008 and August,

2010, commit a sexual battery on S.A., who was less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of

§16-3-655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as aménded

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

W/égww

SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS2310178
: Alvin Dwayne Armold ) A/Wi#: 1484347
AKA: : y  Dateof Offense: _12/17/2008
Race: . Sex: M Age: 37 : ) S.C.Code § . _16-03-0655(AX1)
' )  CDRCode#: _ 0385
= )
DL#: SOHET SID#, % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] , :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was % CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim under 11 yrs of age - First dfgree
in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Gode of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[ NON-VIOLENT Ei;\ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS. OST SERIOUS [(OJMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, {[T]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
The plea is: DW hout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, . [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: B2 5

Hodge Kris C Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthsigearsdr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§ _  ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
{7} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

- Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ; Substance Abuse Counseling Ol
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 §$ e pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - " sz 5 $ _______ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 7% Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 20
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ < § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probatlon
TOTAL £

WEAR

] . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk  {ru_ /S, W ieHenan s Judge Code: 3370

Court Reporter: g M\;}Lo..,, Sentence Date: Ji~1Y-[3

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT FOR
. : . LEWD ACTUPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) - I
o )
At a Court of General Sessioris, convened on JUL 3 1 2012 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: A

That ALVIN DWAYNE ARNOLD did in Greenville County; between December, 2008 and August, 2010, being
over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly comrﬁit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act upon or with the
body, or its parts, of S.A,, a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or

gratifying the lust, passion>s,' or sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-15-140 of the

~ South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. '

V'~ SOLICITOR U-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ) ' :
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS2310177
: Alvin Dwayne Arnold : ) A/WH: 1484348 _
AKA: ) Date of Offense; _12/17/2008
Race: Sex: M Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § :_16-15-140
DOB: ¢ , )  CDRCode#: _ 2468
Address: ZIEBWECRING ) .
City,State,Zip: ) SEN E
oLt AT oo ) ENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was _ CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Sex/Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (Jung/4, 1996)
in violationof § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT ous [(JMOST SERIOUS [X]Mandatory GPS(CSC (1]817-25-45
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Inciided Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: i )
Wotiod(x D245

Hodge, Kris o SC Bar# Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ~ [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / days/montr (T} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED ]
(O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 2 pmts. of beginning
14-1-211(A)_2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 3 $  padto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 7S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ < § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 5 A / /
, e - vt/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk P OW-LA L{) T I < ;’:g:edgfd?dgc 20720 /R
Court Reporter: S. N“A-JLCA)W : Sentence Date: J/-14-1D

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




..‘@R&

«
ARE




AWRGT: BIHAUIDIED)
unoj jo N2

0iGe €2 330
a3iAl3o3y

;210
dunyp 11154 o uosiada.io.q
0200-S1-9L § NOILVIOIA
1S3ONI
0600
Joj Jusunoipu| 191043
dunp puvary fo uosiadaiog
AHOC ONYHD NVW3HDS /.
B
THYHIVI I
AUNT ONVY9O 40 NOILOV.
dTONYY INAVMA NIATY ovmvwv_
YIGANN INVIRIVM 1SNV
SA’
31vis m:._.
0197 WL - Ain
< _%Mw A int-—
_ "~ SNOISS3S TVYINID 40 13N0D oLozree/Lt
_ _ 2O SPUBYS AUno) sjjiausaln)
9|l1AUa3.S) jo junon PRy s
. { @\ \ pagnH 3 H
~ Buljole Yynog o aje)g Ay}
ass S3SSINLIM

wm 10} 0 ~€2-SO-010Z °ON 13MO0a




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDIETMENT FOR

1

) INCEST
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ‘ JUL 3 1 2012 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County preseﬁt upon their oath:
That ALVIN DWAYNE ARNOLD did in Greenville County,..betweep December, 2008 and August, 2010, have
carnal intercourse with S.A., who is within the degree of relationship prohibited by §16-15-20 (1) or (2). This is

in violation of §16-15-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR
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